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The 0ld Judy Church is located in a bend of North Mill Creek on a terrace
approximately thirty feet above the valley's floor. The building is surrounded
on three sides by many old and large oak and evergreen trees, and the area to
the northwest is an open field. About 200 yards to the southeast, across a
field and North Mill Creek is U.S. Route 220. This highway and a couple of
farm houses, both of which are over a fourth of a mile away, are the nearest
neighbors to the church. Because of the natural setting and the relative iso-
lation, the building still retains much of the atmosphere and appearance that
it had over a century ago.

. According to local tradition, construction was begun in 1836 and completed
about two years later, but the first legal record dealing with.the church is a
deed dated -February 24, 1848. 1In this deed, Jacob and Christena Judy sold one

_acre on North Mill Creek to trustees of the Methodist Episcopal Church. This
land was to be used as a site for building a permanent place of worship for. the
existing congregation. -

‘The 01d Judy Church building is of log construction and measures 24' wide
by 28' long. The hewn logs in the walls are white pine and were obtained from
nearby forests. They measure about 18" in diameter and run the entire length
of the structure. All lumber for the floor, overhead, gables, doors and lath was
obtained from a saw mill near the community of Pansy, the ofly saw mill in the
area at that time.

The building is eleven logs high. There is one opening on each side, a
door measuring 3' x 6' on the east (front) and a window about 3' x 4' on each
of the other elevations.

The interior retains much of the rustic appearance and atmosphere that the
church had at its beginning. The pine ceiling is fourteen feet high. " In the
rear, over the entrance, is a gallery measuring 8% feet by 23 feet. On the main
floor at the front of the church is a pulpit on a raised platform. The seating
consists of twelve benches, six on each side separated by a central aisle.

The church was in use from its construction in either 1836-38 or 1848 to
1910 when it was_ abandoned, It remalned vacant until 1936 when a restoration
'program was undertaken and the structure was rededicated by the Methodist Church.
At that time the old shingle roof was replaced with a new one. In 1973 the
chinking between the logs was replaced. All work completed on the church was
with the view of preserving the original as much as possible, and since its
rededication in 1936, the church has been used as a community center for social
gatherings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The first permanent settlement was made in what is now Pendleton County, West
Virginia, about 1747. 1In the century that followed, the population grew, but there
were few sections where any concentration of people existed. Because the settle-
ments were spread out over a large area, the setting was still frontier when the
01d Judy Church was built. The log church, because of its time period of signifi-
cance and construction materials, retains the influence of the early settler or
pioneer even to the present.

Religion and the church were very important to the early settlers. It was
a spiritual and social institution which helped the individual, the family and the
community as a whole through hard and troubled times. The church also added
strength and stability to the early settlements by bonding the community through
their common interest in religion. '

During the early part of the nineteenth century, many areas did not have a
resident clergyman or church building. These sections were served at times by
itinerants, and it was one of these ministers, one Benjamin Stickley, who traveled
over Grant and Pendleton counties, Virginia, between 1830 and 1840. During the
pastorate of Reverend Stickley, an often-used meeting place was at Brushy Run in
a barn near the Grant-Pendleton line. These meetings resulted in large attendances

- and many conversions. This was the beginning of Methodism in the area, and the
size of the congregation grew until it was too large to be accommodated on the
ground floor of the barn. Many people found room in the loft, but about this time
it was decided that much could be done for the community if a church could be
built where the congregation could have regular church services.

A meeting was held, a location was decided upon, and work was started at once.
According to tradition, the church building was started in 1836 and was not com-
pleted until two years later. The Pendleton County court records, however, contain
a deed dated February 24, 1848, which is the first legal record dealing with the
church., In this deed Jacob and Christena Judy sold one acre on North Mill Creek
to the trustees of the Methodist Episcopal Church; and the land was to be used as
a site for building a place of worship for members of the Methodist church. The
structure that was erected was one of the first Methodist churches in the area and
is now the oldest log church in Pendleton County.

The 0ld Judy Church is constructed of logs and measures twenty-four feet wide
by twenty-eight feet long. The walls are made from white pine logs, about eighteen
inches in diameter, which run. the length of each side. These logs are hand hewn
on two sides with the other two sides left rounded. The hewn sides serve as the
interior and exterior walls and the rounded sides are joined together and chinked.
The building is eleven logs high, making the walls over sixteen feet tall. Each
side of the building contains one opening, the front having a 3' x 6' door and the
other three sides containing a window measuring 3' x 4'. The roof of the church
is made of hand-split shingles.

The interior also retains much of the apbearance Qhat it probably had at the
N
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Continued)

time of its construction. Due to the small number and size of the windows, the
inside is very dark. The pine ceiling, which is 14 feet above the floor, increases
the vertical impression of the structure and gives'the illusion of a larger space.
In the rear of the church over the entrance is located a gallery. This seating
area is about eight feet above the floor and measures 8% feet by 23 feet,-and it
has been commonly called a slave gallery. At the front is located a handmade,
wooden pulpit on an elevated platform. The seating consists of twelve benches;
six on either side of a central aisle. These benches are also hand made and are
very rustic. P

The church was in use from its comstruction in 1836-38 or 1848 until 1910.
From 1910 to 1936, the building remained vacant. In 1936 repair work was begun
and all decayed wood was repaired or replaced with a similar material, and the
wooden shingle roof was replaced. After repairs were made, the church was
rededicated by the Methodists and since then the building and surrounding land
has been used by the community as a center for events and activities.



